From:  Clanon, Paul

Sent: 8/7/2013 2:14:36 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: Message re Katherine from Steve -- had you heard this? (I corrected two typos)

I thought of you yesterday when I was listening to a podcast about Fermilab's using a ferret
named Felicia to clean the miles of small pipes that are part of their particle accelerator.
Apparently ferrets never see a "burrow"” they don't want to run to the end of. They trained
Felicia to run in harness, towing fishing line, then they used the fishing line to pull various
cleaners through the pipes. Felicia was living happily in retirement when she died suddenly.
Perhaps she had a wall fall on her.

Sometimes the best pig for the job is a ferret named Felicia.

On Aug 7, 2013, at 2:08 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

This is why you are such an important person in my life. (Along with Larry, of
course.} | thought and thought about a punchline, and then realized the simple
facts would be sufficient fodder.

But | do like the phrase “had a wall fall on her” — actually a very Texan
construction. | can still hear Ann Richards saying *howr yer mom ‘nem?”

From: Clanon, Paul {mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2013 2:.05 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: Re: Message re Katherine from Steve -- had you heard this? (I corrected two
typos)

Do you have an alibi?

On Aug 7, 2013, at 2:03 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:
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mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov

Katherine had a wall fall on her over the weekend and she
has four broken bones in her foot. They will put some pins
in sometime soon, maybe Friday.
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